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Susana Martinez, Governor
Brent Earnest, Secretary
Nancy Smith-Leslie, Director

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM
MAD-MR: 15-16
DATE: 10-1-2015

TO: INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE STAFF
FROM: NANCY SMITH-LESLIE, DIRECTO@MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

THROUGH: ROBERT STEVENS, PROGRAM POLICY BUREAU (PPB) BUREAU CHIEF, {3
TONYA PAMATIAN, PPB DEPUTY CHIEF &/
ROY BURT, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU CHIEF 4>

BY: JENN CHAVEZ, STAFF MANAGER

SUBJECT: 8.206.400 NMAC MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY - RECIPIENTS FOR WHOM
CYFD HAS FULL OR PARTIAL RESPONSIBILITY

GENERAL INFORMATION

MAD has finalized changes to rule 8.206.400 NMAC Medicaid Eligibility — Recipients for Whom
CYFD has Full or Partial Responsibility. Section 10 of this rule has been added to offer a Medical
Assistance Programs (MAP) category of eligibility to adults who are former foster care children, who
now reside in New Mexico, are under 26 years of age and received MAP services in New Mexico or
another state. The new rule is located at:
http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/LookingForInformation/medical-assistance-division-1.aspx

FILING INSTRUCTIONS
Remove: 8.206.400 NMAC dated 01-01-14
Replace: 8.206.400 NMAC dated 10-01-15

Please address any questions concerning these rules to Roy Burt at 505-476-6898 or
roy.burt@state.nm.us
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